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Kirkland, April

From: Kurt Sawyer <kurt@sawyersmaple.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 12:10 PM
To: DEP, NECEC
Cc: Hinkel, Bill
Subject: No CMP Power corridor

This power line project will ruin the economy of the towns along it route. We survive of of tourism and if this get 

installed it will kill the ecosystem and the natural beauty of our beloved countryside and woods. Our scenic vistas, 

native brook trout, atv and snowmobile trails, deer, bear and moose, all things that bring tourists from in and out 

of state to enjoy are now in grave danger of being lost. If Massachusetts is so desperate for power than they can 

go generate some in their own state instead of raping ours. 

So NO, do not allow this beastly thing to be installed, do not let the citizens of these communities to be slapped 

in the face and trampled on by big corporations from out of the country. 

--  
Kurt Sawyer 

Owner 

Sawyer's Maple Farm 

P.O. Box 270 

Jackman, Maine. 04945 

Leader Evaporator Dealer 

www.sawyersmaple.com 

"Maine made, the way syrup oughta be!" 


